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From: michael.lambert@rbs.com [mallto:michael.lambert@rbs.com]}
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2009 12:43 PM

To: Malcolm Tuttle

Subject: Office of Rating

Mal, have we got a response from the Office of Racing regarding our query in respeet to the Product
and Program Agreement 7 If not , could you contact Mike Kelly to find out what Is the problem in
responding . Thanks ,

Michael Lambert

Managing Director, Carporate Finance

Head of Government & Transpor!

Dirsct Line: +61 {0)2 B258 5117

Mobile: +61 (0}411 676 648

Fax: +61 (0)2 8259 5428
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